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Hager, William (CFB)

From: wayne@pmwia.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 9:34 AM
To: Hager, William (CFB)
Subject: Bob Loonan Complaint - follow up
Attachments: Loonan.mov

 

Hi William, 
 
I received your voicemail asking for the video that I took at the end of the Minnesota Insurance CE class that I took from 
Mr. Loonan on 7/19/2022.  I have attached the video here for you. 
 
I have taken many classes from Mr. Loonan over the years.  This class was via Zoom.  At the beginning of the class Mr. 
Loonan mentioned that he was running for state house and that he would really like to get back in this year.  I felt it was 
out of place for him to make that pitch in a class I was paying for to get my continuing education, and frankly it felt kind 
of sleezy.  It really rubbed me the wrong way as I thought about it during the class, so as the class was wrapping up, I felt 
I would video my screen to see if he brought it up again.   
 
I feel in this day and age of so much political corruption that I read and watch, if we want our country to return to the 
glory of what it once was that politicians need to be held more accountable for their actions.  The irony is that I have 
taken ethics classes from Bob in the past, and this just felt unethical to me, and that is why I sent the complaint form 
in.  At the time, I did not know if he was breaking any campaign finance laws, but I just wanted to report it for 
accountability. 
 
Now that you asked for more information into the legal grounds, I was able to do some reading and research and believe 
this situation would fall under Statute 211B.15.  He was acting in a corporate capacity as an instructor for his company 
Loonan & Loonans Consulting (https://loonanandloonansconsulting.com/) while asking for donations to his campaign.   
 
Thank You, 
 
Wayne Severud 
Pinnacle Midwest Insurance Advisors, LLC 
3141 Fernbrook Lane  
Plymouth, MN  55447 
(O) (763)331-8888 
(F) (763)331-8889 
www.pmwia.com 
"Providing the Right Company for You" 
 
This message, and any attachments to it, may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, 
copying, or communication of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail and delete the message and any attachments. Thank you. 
 

 This message may be from an external email source. 
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center.  


